

Anthemios Alumni Association

Monthly Meeting Minutes

06/02/2022

- Attendance: Zack Borell, Mollie Karasch, Jacob Sodaro, Claudia Miraldi, Taylor Lutz
- Call to order - 8:05
- Approve previous minutes
- Vice President - Mollie Karasch
 - Executive Board Meeting
 - Occurred last week
 - Discussed the relationship moving forward
 - Will be sending us the schedule for P.E. nights so that we can have alumni present at the meetings
 - Will be attempting to refurbish items for initiation
 - Looking to increase their social media presence which will be able to coincide with the alumni association
 - Collegiates will be reaching out to Control Corp about the house as they are looking for a tour
 - Looking to do more events with the alumni chapter
 - Future Events
 - Looking to do Virtual Happy hours the 3rd thursday of every month
 - This month would be June 16th, a social media post will be made
 - Looking for an in person happy hour in September
 - Post grad life meeting with the chapter in the fall when their schedule is more straightened out
 - Homecoming and open house chicago are the same weekend this year, so the alumni will have to decide
 - Thanksgiving - looking to do an event with the collegiate chapter in Champaign
 - For Mollie
 - Nothing for Mollie
- Treasurer - Mariah Alicea


- Not present
- For Mariah
 - From Mollie - All expenses are in from the Collegiate/Alumni meeting
 - From Zack - Annual financial spreadsheet is due by the end of this month, Zack will reach out
- Secretary - Jacob Sodaro
 - Newsletter
 - To be released this month, is there anything specific that you would like to add?
 - Anthem updates
 - Alumni Collegiate Meeting
 - Upcoming Virtual Happy Hour
 - Push Dues
 - Grand Council sent out the volunteer form, need responses by the 15th
 - Updates on the newsletter - Copyright and mailing address need to be updated
 - Social Media
 - Posts about the storage unit upcoming
 - Posts about any events or anything else the chapter should know about?
 - Grand Council wants the volunteer form posted on social media
 - Passwords to social media will be changed and shared with the officers
 - Need a post to welcome the graduates
 - For Jacob
 - Nothing for Jacob
- President - Zack Borell
 - Three storage unit sponsors so far
 - New additions are Elizabeth Mowry for June and Nathan Lipson for July
 - Quarterly Meeting
 - Was in May

- Grand Council has announced the replacement for MemberPlanet; GreekTrack
 - New system can host websites
 - Alumni Association needs to determine the future of our website
- Next quarterly call is in August
 - Highly recommended that all of the association attend
- Alumni Trip
 - Discussed to gauge interest
- Topic was how to retain and interest graduates
 - Informal ritual
 - Hosting events
 - Offer discounts on the first year of dues
 - Appoint a liaison from the graduating class
- Future of Alumni Associations
 - There was a discussion on what other organizations follows leading to no further plans
- Meeting with Control Corp
 - Discussed deliverables to be given to the chapter
 - Possible rent ranges for leases
 - Indicated that landscaping and food services would be desired
 - Possible parlor fees for non occupants of the house
 - It is still best for the Alumni Association to act as the liaison to the Collegiate Chapter on matters of the house
 - Will discuss further in official house discussion
- For Zack
 - From Taylor - Are we done pushing memberplanet now that GreekTrack is upcoming?
 - Yes, we should stop
 - From Mollie - Will GreekTrack move all of our information from MemberPlanet?
 - Yes, and people should keep their information up to date to insure the transfer is smooth
- Director reports

- Worthy Architect- Lily Merrit
 - Not present
 - Please update the website with the most current executive board
- Control Corp- CLaudia Miraldi
 - Hargus is submitting a preliminary report to the Grand Council with what the Control Corp would like out of the house, costs of the upkeep for the house
 - Control Corp is aware that collegiates need to be approached in August/September about leasing
 - No word on when Phi Mu's lease ends
 - Alumni Association needs to be working with Control Corp to push the house
 - Meeting with the Anthemios Alumni President
- Anthem - Jacob Sodaro and Zack Borell
 - Schedule for the upcoming Anthem has been released
 - A list of suggested roles and what we would like has been made
 - Maintenance - Zack Borell and Jacob Sodaro
 - AA Update - Everyone contributes, Zack Borell compiles
 - Chapter Update Items - Jacob Sodaro
 - Introducing New I's, current board, what they're up to
 - Control Corp Update - Claudia Miraldi
 - Transparency, updates on the house, officers
 - National Update - Zack Borell
 - Future conventions, grand council makeup, greektrack
 - Social Updates - Mollie Karasch
 - What the alumni have been up to, looking forward
 - Collegiate Project Showcase - Jacob Sodaro
 - Showing what the collegiates have been up to
 - New Alumni Information - Mollie Karasch
 - Project Feature, recent active grad spotlights
 - Scholarship Information - Mariah Alecia
 - Spotlight on Anthemios Faculty Brother - Looking for volunteers
 - Pick a faculty brother
 - Spotlight on Anthemios Alumni - Danielle Swanson
 - Possible Laura Schmidt

- Storage Unit Sponsorship - Jacob Sodaro and possibly Alice Novak
- General Op-Ed - Reach out to the Alumni at large
 - Peoples opinions on the state of the world and the alumni association
- Fluff pieces - Executive Board and alumni at large, Zack Borell
 - Comic strips, movie/book recommendations, explain a movie badly
- Proofread by Danielle
- We will be setting up a google doc and Zack will be checking in with the masses
- Due dates
 - June 21 - Zack will be checking in with the chapter at large, August 1st is the due date for writing, August 29th everything will be done and proofed, September 3rd is the publication date
- Looking to change the format and layout of the publication, in discussion on what the piece will look like to cut down on publication costs
- Old business
 - No Old Business
- New business
 - No New Business
- Announcements & Quotes
 - Zack has passed his licensing exam
 - Everyone have a lovely beginning of the summer :)
- Adjournment: 9:02 pm
 - Alumni Association President Z. Borell - Motion to end this meeting
 - Unanimously approved

We hereby recognize that these minutes are true and accurate.



Zachary Borell
President



Jacob Sodaro
Secretary